Macdonald College,
28th February, 1933

Que.

Dr. Snell,
College.

Dear Sir:

In reply to your letter of the 13th instant,
re the Graduate work put on under the Department of
Animal Nutrition and Breeding, I should like to know
who will represent the work and as to whether both
the departments should not have representatives since

the work of the two departments is quite different in
many respectse.

Although this department was quite willing to
co-operate under the policy as established at that time,
we did not wish to be considered secondary in the work
when representation was considered.

I might say that this same policy was considered
for the plant work, as well, as through that policy the
Horticulture Department was to have the Gradwmte work

considered. The plant co-operation, however, did not
mgterialize.

Yours faithfully,

(di) W.A. MAW.
Assistant Professor of Poultry Husbandry.

WAM/KMC




